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From: Theresa Walsh 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 080017 
Filename I Path: 08001 7.or.vsm.doc 

Wednesday, April 02,2008 1206 PM 
CLK -Orders I Notices; Victor McKay; Adam Teitzman 

4/2/2008 12:05:00 PM 

DOWMENT NO. 00220-08 
WsIRlflUTIoN: 

Please issue the above-referenced order in Docket 080017-TC today. 



. .  

PARTY EMAIL NAME ADDRESS 

Printed on 4/2/2008 at 3:44:14 PM 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONI-XS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CI.I-KK 
LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 

MATTHEW M. CAK'IXRII COMMISSION CLERK 
ANN COLE 

KATRINA J. M C M ~ J R R I A N  (850) 413-6770 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 
NATHAN A. SKOP 

ADMIMSTRATIVE 
January 7,2008 

Jim Bimonte, President 
VGI Communications, Inc. 
2 173 NW 22nd Street 
Pompano Beach, Florida 33069 

Re: Docket No. 080017-TC 

Dear Mr. Bimonte: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for cancellation of PATS Certificate No. 3237 by 
VGI Communications, Inc., effective December 3 1,2007, which was filed in this office on January 4, 
2008, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Office of Commission Clerk 
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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMAKD OAK BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Aflirinative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://m.floridaps.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.statell.us 
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Docket No.080017-TC Date Docketed: 01/04/2008 T i t l e :  Request for cancel lat ion of PATS Cer t i f i ca te  No. 3237 by V G I  
Comnunications, Inc.. ef fect ive January 4. 2008. 
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Docket No.080017-TC Date Docketed: 01/04/2008 T i t l e :  Request for cancel lat ion of PATS C e r t i f i c a t e  No. 3237 by V G I  
Connunications, Inc. .  e f fec t i ve  December 31. 2007. 

Conpany: V G I  C m n i c a t i o n s .  Inc.  
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Section 3 - Chairman Comletes Assignments are as follows: 

- Hearin Off icercs Prehearin Of f i cer  6 
Where panels are assigned the senior Conmissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the ident ica l  panel decides the case. 
Where one Conmissioner. a Hearing Examiner o r  a Staff M e h r  i s  
assigned the f u l l  Comnission decides the case. 

Approved : 
Date: 

PSC/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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